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Address 543 Bast Cordova St., Vancouver, B. C.
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Bame of Wife

Name of Husband__ gizo #08130
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711 Stock Exchange Bldg,,
L4L75 Howe 3treet,
Vancouver, B.C,

Oct. 16/146

Custodian of Enemy Property,
Royal Bank Building,
Vancouver, B,C.

TREASURY DEPT. CLAIM § 300
e Baaend”

Dear Sir:

-JeSe/
KONDO, Setsu #08478

- W= -

Please note that the above has been
repatriated to Japan, At the time of repatriation, the
following transactions too. place:

Cash turned in ‘ Nil

Draft Iasued - - » 200,00

‘ It will be seen thet this Japenese is
indebted to the Department on account of repetristion in
the amount of 3 200,00 . Therefore should you receive
farther funde on this account such funds should be turned
into this office, It will be applied first to recoun the

xpenditure made and, second, if there is any surnlus such
surplus will de rcmiited to Japan for the account of the
Jepanese in guestion,

3 &, COBURN,
Supervising Treasury Officer,







10501 & 10468

December 2,

B.C. Security Commission,
Dick Building,

360 Homer Street,
Vancouver, B. C.

tent « Brown

Dear Sirs:

~Re: KONDO, Setsu - Reg. #08478
... KONDO, Gizo - Reg. #08130.

We abe in receipt of your letter of
November 30th and beg to advise that Setsu KONDO
has no assets registered with the Castodian,

The husband, Gizo KONDO, has a credit
balance of $308.42 fro- the sale of household
chattels, 1In addition, he claimed 1/1Q 0il Royalty
Major #10 as at June 9, 1942. (which he stated was
worth about $450.00)

Yours truly,

Ge D. Milsom
Administration Department




